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Good afternoon, Council Member Johnson,
 
I am back to fulfill your request for street lighting project updates along WT Harris from The
Plaza to Mt. Holly-Huntersville Road. The middle segment between Old Concord Road and I-85
already has street lighting.
 

The Plaza to Old Concord Road
·        Duke Energy is finalizing the design this week. We anticipate construction to begin

in Q4 this calendar year.
 
I-85 to Mt. Holly-Huntersville Road

·        The Charlotte Department of Transportation recently received Construction
Authorization for the project from NCDOT and expect Duke Energy to begin
construction by the end of the year barring any unforeseen circumstances.

·        We anticipate construction to take about two years and will know more when we
receive the construction schedule from Duke Energy.
 

Tamara Blue
Public Relations Manager
Charlotte Department of Transportation
600 East 4th Street | 6th Floor | Charlotte, NC 28202
(980)721-9008 | Tamara.Blue@charlottenc.gov | charlottenc.gov
 

Facebook: @CLTtransportation | : @charlotteDOT

 
The City of Charlotte is committed to making our ser­vices and programs
accessible to all. To make a rea­sonable accommodation or language access
request, please email CharlotteDOT@charlottenc.gov or call 704-336-4119
 
From: Johnson, Renee' <Renee.Johnson@charlottenc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 9:38 AM
To: Blue, Tamara <Tamara.Blue@charlottenc.gov>
Subject: WT Harris lights

 
Gm. Just checking on the status of the lights. Just to confirm the location is from the
Plaza to 485. 
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Also any word on the adopt a street that we discussed a few weeks ago? Thanks
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